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EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2023 12:10 pm
To: EzLyna (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: TP DS claim: Accident Involving Vehicle SLR7986Y (Bmw 216D) and SJP6115K on 

28/02/2023 *** LKK REF: CC4/AIS23002313/ya3
Attachments: SLR7986 REPAIR BILL.pdf; LOA - SLR7986Y.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
WE submit our claim as follow: 
 
Repair cost     S$  302.40 
Loss of Use     S$   100.00  
Total            S$ 402.40 

 

Please let us have your settlement  
 
 
Thank you & Best  Regards, 
Jouis Seow  
Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd 
Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10  
Singapore 539195. 
  
Tel        : (65) 62898126 
Fax       : (65) 62870590 
Email    : jouis@jinauto.com.sg  
  
 

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto) [mailto:ezlyna@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 5:53 PM 
To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; jin@jinauto.com.sg 
Subject: RE: TP DS claim: Accident Involving Vehicle SLR7986Y (Bmw 216D) and SJP6115K on 28/02/2023 *** LKK REF: 
CC4/AIS23002313/ya3 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP6115K AND SLR7986Y ON 28/02/2023 
 
We refer to the above matter.   
 
Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under 
BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above 
mentioned case. 
 





 JIN AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD 
 

     Acknowledgement 

       Accident involving ________________________________________________  on _______________ 

       Along _____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. I / We , ____________________________________________________________  the owner of 
Vehicle Registration Number: _______________  have been advised by Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd 
and understand the content of my/our motor claim as specify herein:  
 
Type of Claim :       Claim Own-Policy Only 
                             
                                 Direct Settlement With Third Party Insurer 
 
 

2. The compulsory Policy Excess:  _______________  stated in my/our Motor Policy is applicable 
for own damage claim.  
 

3. You have my/our full authority to negotiate a settlement with the third party and/or his/her/their 
insurers on such terms as you deem fit. Upon settlement of my/our claim, you are authorized to  
sign any Discharge Voucher or any document to confirm my/our acceptance of the settlement as  
full and final discharge of my/our claim, on my/our behalf. 
 

4. Loss Of Use and Cost Of Rental shall be computed in accordance to the number of days as 
recommended by the surveyor and the benchmark rates published in State Court Practice Direction 
for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA) Claims.  
 

5. I am/We are fully aware that Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd is assisting me/us in my/our Third Party 
Claim, I/We shall release Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd against any liability, loss claim or proceedings 
which may arise out of or in the course of or by reason of execution of the services.  
 

6. In the event that Third Party Insurer is not prepared to settle the claim due to breach of policy or 
other reasons, you may without referring to me/us to commence legal proceedings against Third 
Party on my/our behalf to recover the damages. I/We shall render my/our co-operation for the 
legal claim process. The entire amount claimed shall belong and make payable to Jin Auto  
Services Pte Ltd absolutely. 
 
 

       Signed By :  

 

       __________________________ 

       Name: 

       NRIC No: 

       Date: 

 

 

SLR7986Y   &  SJP6115K 28/02/2023

PUNGGOL FIELD BESIDE OF COVE MRT STATION

YUEN SUEN WAI DERRICK

SLR7986Y


